MEMORANDUM FOR 375 FSS/FSR
FROM: DATE:

SUBJECT: Officer Listing

Principal Purpose(s): To provide the 375" Force Support Squadron on Scott AFB with current contact
information about the officers and board members of the Private Organization (PO) or Unofficial Activity (UA)
to enable the PO Montior to contact POCs if needed.

NOTE: Disclosure is Voluntary: While you are not required to complete this form, you cannot serve as an officer
or on the board of governors if the information is not provided to the 375th Force Support Squadron. In addition,
failure to disclose this information will preclude the inclusion of your private organization in any fundraising
events and any 375th Force Support Squadron advertising or publicity efforts.

PRESIDENT

Name Phone#/DSN |Email Address Signature

VICE PRESIDENT

Name Phone#/DSN |Email Address Signature

SECRETARY

Name Phone#/DSN |Email Address Signature

TREASURER

Name Phone#/DSN |Email Address Signature
0 al A e pelo 0

PRIMARY POC

Name Phone#/DSN |Email Address Signature

SECONDARY POC

Name Phone#/DSN |Email Address Signature
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